From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>

To: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann
(USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Pimsner, David (USAAZ); Tarango, Manuel (USAAZ)

Sent: 2/11/2011 4:33:20 PM

Subject: RE: Sen. Grassley's letter on the internet

ATF

From: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ)

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 2:30 PM

To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ);
Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Pimsner, David (USAAZ); Tarango, Manuel (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: Sen. Grassley's letter on the internet

ATF

From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 2:08 PM

To: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel
(USAAZ); Pimsner, David (USAAZ); Tarango, Manuel (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: Sen. Grassley's letter on the internet

Jacques from AP is writing about it, but is asking main Justice for comment. He did have a technical question about a

From: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ)

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 2:03 PM

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Pimsner, David
(USAAZ); Tarango, Manuel (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>

Subject: Sen. Grassley's letter on the internet

Sen. Grassley's letter on the internet:

http://thetruthaboutguns.com/20 1 1/02/robert-farago/sunwalker-scandal-blows-up-senator-grasslev-releases-smoking-gun-atf-

trace-data/
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